

Jake Brown | Studying Computer Game Design BA(Hons)

University of Huddersfield



Manchester



Full UK Car License



www.jakebrown.co.uk



17/07/1995 - Age 21



07539570056



jake.brown@sky.com

Personal Profile

I'm currently a third-year Games Design student studying at Huddersfield University. Before starting my degree, I was very passionate about 3D game art and have been broadening my knowledge of game design and animation for almost 6 years. Last year I was fortunate enough to gain a placement in industry, working at Canalside Studios as a games artist. After completing my degree in games design, my aim is to enter the challenging game industry and further develop my skills within an experienced team, using 3D modelling software to become a 3D games artist, specialising in environment art.

Education

BA (Hons) Computer Game Design

University of Huddersfield (September 2013 - July 2017)

Results Pending

BTEC (Level 3 Extended Diploma) Animation and Game Design

Tameside College (September 2011 - July 2013)

Distinction, Distinction, Distinction

Secondary Education

Mossley Hollins High School (2006 - 2011)

Math's	B	I.T.	Merit
Science	B	Art	Merit
Photography	B	Core Science	C
Geography	B	English Literature	C
R.E.	B	English Language	C
Additional Science	B		

Skills

Adobe Suite (Photoshop etc.)	Animation	Substance Painter
Autodesk Maya	Mental Ray	Unreal Engine
High/Low Poly modelling techniques	First Aid Qualification	Microsoft Office

Work History

Canalside Studios – 3D Games Artist

(September 2015 –September 2016)

- Part of a team of 8 Programmers/Artists who developed two game titles
- Responsible for social media marketing
- Key role in the team for the creation of animation and 3D art
- Attended game events across the UK to showcase our games in development
- Released a full game title to the steam marketplace

Dovestone Sailing Club - Secretary

(November 2015 – Present)

- In charge of club Management and administration
- Joint decision making with the Executive Committee
- Prepare meeting agendas
- Chairing/Minute taking of monthly meetings
- Liaised with local council to successfully host national emergency planning exercise

Dovestone Sailing Club - Bar Manager

(December 2014 –December 2015)

- Responsible for stock management
- Finance management
- Serving Customers

Activities and Interests

I have been a trainee in my local Mountain Rescue team for the last 3 years. This involves weekly training sessions and fortnightly training exercises, including search and rescue techniques, first aid and navigational skills which have all reinforced the importance of team work. Whilst training to be a Mountain Rescue Volunteer I have completed a search and rescue foundation course and gained my basic first aid and FPE certificate. I enjoy outdoor sports and watersports such as rock climbing, mountain biking, hiking, kayaking and sailing in my spare time.

References

Matthew Novak

Games Design Lecturer
University of Huddersfield
mattnovak@hud.ac.uk
07709122672

Andrew Hurley

Sailing Club Commodore
Dovestone Sailing Club
hurley.andrew1@sky.com
07854848903